

Central Coast Area Service Committee Minutes Approved Copy

September 1, 2019

Meeting opened at 3:06 pm with the Serenity Prayer, Stewart read the 12 Traditions, Mike read the 12 Concepts, Roll Call

Minutes approval (July & August)

New GSR's

- None

Visitors

- Glenn

Meeting News

- Wed 730pm, 9th street Grover Beach No meeting
- Wed 6pm long haul needs support
- Surfside Thursday need support
- Sat Bayside is moving to big room
- Sunday 7pm KISS needs support
- Tues Hard Knock 730pm Paso (Bingo) needs support
- Mon Woman's 6pm Union St. Needs support
- Fri 7pm Solvang New Attitude CLOSED
- Fri Paso 6pm Birthday meeting weekly

RCM

- Behind the Walls Sponsorship – Go to Region website at www.ccrna.net
- 3/20/2020 for C.A.R. Workshop (Regional Assembly)
- Regional is conducting a consensus. Deadline Sept 15th go online and take quick survey
- Website is live for Convention, need to pre-register to order merchandise
- PR subcommittee (CCRPRC) Next meeting October 13th, 2019 @ 2:00p.m. Rusty's Pizza, 232 W. Carrillo, Santa Barbara.

PR

- **Literature: Stan (805) 296-0076**-NA assisted treatment IP's, full stock of literature
- **Public Information: Ralph (805) 478-0720**-Public Information needs support for all PI functions, Rack rout in SM and SLO doing well, Need support Lompoc
Upcoming events:
Sept.26th, 2-6 pm, 401 W. Morrison Recovery Day in the Park
Sept 28th, 12-4pm, 100 E Locust Ave., Lompoc Veterans Hall
Sat Oct 19, 9am-1pm, SM Fair Park, Veterans Stand Down
- **Webmaster: Jaquelyn (949) 236-0983**-Everything is going good, Activities page updated, all current
- **Phone Line: Joe (805) 610-6278**-No Info
- **H&I: Panhead Mike (805) 215-4215**
- **CMC West: Kurt (805) 471-7644**-1 dark night, 1 questionable
- **CMC East: Kurt (805) 471-7644** 2 dark nights
- **SLO JSC:**-Needs support, Mike to contact JSC for contact person.
- **SM JSC: Ralph (805) 478-0720**-Disconnected/on hold for now. Needs more volunteers
- **SM Detox: Michele V. (805) 280-3260**-Going well
- **Lompoc Detox: Doug (805) 717-1202**-Going Well. Facility full most of month. Mon at 7pm, 4 panel members.
- **Lompoc Recovery Way-**

- **Action Homeless Shelter: Greg (805) 305-1666**-Going good. No dark nights. Need more volunteers!
- **Lompoc Federal Prison: Ralph (805) 478-0720**-Going well. No dark nights. Initial training schedule-requires being pre-cleared (contact Ralph for application) 9-21-19 9am-2pm
- **Men's Co. Jail: Stanley (805) 296-0076**-Going well. Need volunteers for County Jail (one new cleared) and Thurs. night Honor Farm
- **Women's Co. Jail: Stanley (805) 296-0076**-Going well. Two new applicants to be cleared this month. Volunteers needed.
- **Bridge House-**
- **ASH: Bull (805) 550-8140**-Going Good
- **Marian Hospital: Ralph (805) 478-0720**-No new panels.
- **TC House: Carmen (805) 867-9771**-Going Good
- PR subcommittee (CCRPRC) Next meeting October 13th, 2019 @ 2:00p.m. Rusty's Pizza, 232 W. Carrillo, Santa Barbara.

Activities- Still needs Vice Treasure (1 year full @ area or group level of treasurer position (little accounting skills) & Arts and Graphics person

Area activities calendar for 2019

- September 28st Unity day
- October 26th Freak Fest
- December 31st New Years' Eve

Activities Treasurers' Report

Beginning Balance: \$ 468.95
 Deposits/Credits: \$ 760.00
 Withdrawals/Debits: \$ 152.98
 Ending Balance: \$ 1,075.97

Treasurer Report

Beginning balance: \$ 833.54
 Deposits/Credits: \$ 1,429.33
 Withdrawals/Debits: \$ 995.76
 Ending balance: \$ 1,267.11

- \$871.45 7ths taken in & \$550 From Literature. Today total income \$1421.45
- Have not made contribution this year to region. Will revisit next month
- PR ask for \$150 for Spanish literature. No Objections

Literature - Meets 2nd Sunday.

- \$550 in take (no back order)
- Did complete inventory (turned in with report)
- If you need literature let Wes know (via phone/form on web)

Old Business

- 6th tradition was violated. An outside place is saying they are partnered with NA. Stanley will address this with PR at next meeting. If you would like to see how PR handles situations like this, please come to the next PR meeting. *(Mike and Stanley are going in to ask to have that removed for web page and Facebook)*
- Issue was brought up about Central Coast meetings being updated on the meeting finder for world. Vice Chair send information to world. Anyone can go to the app and change information about meetings for their groups/meeting. *(Go to NA.org website and go to meeting change and change your meeting)*

New Business

- Convention added merchandise Boxer shorts \$20. Only line now